
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Ok, thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
7 /23/2019 4:53:48 PM 
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer] 
RE: IBEC: Contract Amendment 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412--5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.l.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Brian Boxer [mailto:BBoxer@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:51 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Contract Amendment 

We missed FedEx today,. so it will go out tomorrow and you should have it Thursday morning. 

Brian D, Bcrn:er, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cltyofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:32 PM 
To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoccom> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Contract Amendment 

Thanks Brian! 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One fV1anchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411-S230: F{310) 412-S681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMf\i11Tf\i1ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Brian Boxer LOJ..~!.i.!.t9...: .. 9..!?..9.~.Q.f..@.~.~-9..?..?..Q.~.,-~.9..DJ.l 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:21 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <rnwilcox@cityofinglewood,org> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Contract Amendment 

Gonna sign and get out to you in FedEx this afternoon If possible. 



Brian D, Boxer, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: M ind a I a Wilcox <r.D .. ~YLl..~;.Q.~.@.f.!.tY..9.f!.!.!.ffl.§?.~Y.Q.Q.~.!.,grn.> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:20 PM 

To: Brian Boxer <.9-.!?..QtQ.f..@.§?.?..f:l.$..$..Q.(,.f.9..ff!.> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Contract Amendment 

I need two hard copies. Thanks! 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.LENCE in Public Service. CoMf\111Tf\11ENT to Problem Solving. DETERl\l11Ni\TION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Brian Boxer[mailto:BBoxer@esassoccom] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:12 PM 

To: Mind a I a Wi I cox <c.!.W!.!.f.9..?! . .@.~!J.Y.9..f.i..GB.L?.YY..9..9..Q.,.9..m> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Contract Amendment 

Do you want an electronic version, or two hard copies? 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:08 PM 

To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoccom> 

Subject: IBEC: Contract Amendment 

Hi Brian, 

The contract amendment is page 36-63 of this link (most of the pages are exhibits): 

https ://www .dtyofi ngl ewood .o rg/ Age ndaCente r /Vi ewH le/Item[/ 131?flleI0=366 3 

We just need two original signed copies of the agreement. Thanks! 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 

V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: IIl.\,'lliJC:.QJ<.@.~Lt.Y.CJ.fir:igl.f!.\,'llQ.CJ.(:L.Qrg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 



PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\l\llRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL 


